

NOVA SCOTIA ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF: *The Public Utilities Act*, R.S.N.S. 1989, c.380, as amended

IN THE MATTER OF: To obtain a cost reasonableness review of NS Power - CI 11
C0051815 – \$5,959,515 - RTU Replacements Program – Phase
12 6, as outlined in Section 2.1 of the 2025 ACE Plan Decision
13 (M12012)

INFORMATION REQUESTS
(NON-CONFIDENTIAL)

To: Michael Walsh
Midgard Consulting
530-1130 West Pender St.
Vancouver, BC, V63 4A4
Tel: (604) 298-4997
Email: mwalsh@midgard-consulting.co

From: Small Business Advocate

Responses Due: March 18, 2026

Copies: 1 electronic copy (PDF searchable)

Contact Person: Melissa P. MacAdam
Blackburn Law Inc.
Small Business Advocate
Phone (902) 835-8544
mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca

Issued at Bedford, Nova Scotia on this 4th day of March, 2026

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

a) Does Midgard have any recommendations with respect to these conclusions, both for NSPI's past failures identified in this Report and/or with respect to future actions that NSPI should take?